From: [ - o o cov>

Sent;: Friday, May 20, 2022 11:18 AM
To: I @ s o-cov>; N © ;s 0. £ov>

Subject: RE: Order issued for Case No. WC-2022-0295 (Delegation)

Let’s get this party started.

From: JpsSC.mo.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 11:15 AM

To: IR s .. <ov>; | 2 s .mo.gov>
Subject: RE: Order issued for Case No. WC-2022-0295 (Delegation)

You can say that agaln.

From:
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 11:04 AM

o [ .co> S o522
Subject: FW: Order issued for Case No. WC-2022-0295 (Delegation)

Nice to see this.

YpSC.mo.gov>

From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov <efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 10:56 AM

#«++x Dlgase do not reply to EFIS Messenger. Replies to this computer generated e-mail are
routed to an unmonltored mailbox. *****

Case No: WC-2022-0295

Style of Case: The Staff of the Missouri Public Service Commission, Complainant, v. 1-70 Mobile
City, Inc. d/bfa 1-70 Mobile City Park, Respondent

Description of Ordsr/Notice: Order Directing an Answer

Effectlve Date of Order: 5/20/2022

Date Filed: 5/20/2022 10:55:41 AM

Please be advised that the Commission reserves the right to refuse or reject filings that
contain deficiencies.




